Citx Clerk

From: Mayor's Assistant

Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2026 11:14 AM

To: City Clerk

Subject: FW: {62102} RE: Backup Server Replacement
Attachments: 62102-02-Backup_Server_Upgrades.pdf

Agenda item, please and thank you

From: Joseph Helsley <helpdesk@empiricsolutions.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2026 11:13 AM

To: Mayor's Assistant <assistant@cityofmi.org>

Subject: {62102} RE: Backup Server Replacement

“--reply above this line--

From: Joseph Helsley

Subscribers: assistant@cityofmi.org; aburt@cityofmi.org
(All replies to this ticket are visible to the above subscribers.)

Trista,
Allen,

| have attached a proposal with the pricing for a large internal hard drive and 4 replacement USB drives for the
offsites. If these are approved, the Amazon links are below; you can go ahead and order them from the site.
Then we will push this larger expenditure off another year so we can get it in the budget. The backup job has
failed most days lately, so we should get at least 4 replacements.

1x Amazon.com: Seagate BarraCuda Internal Hard Drive 5TB SATA 6Gb/s 128MB Cache 2.5-Inch 15mm
(ST5000LM000) (Renewed) : Electronics

4x Amazon.com: WD 4TB My Passport, Portable External Hard Drive, Black, backup software with defense
against ransomware, and password protection, USB 3.1/USB 3.0 compatible - WDBPKJ0040BBK-WESN :

Electronics

Joseph Helsley
Empiric Solutions, Inc.

For complete ticket details, logon here: https://go.empiricsolutions.com/helpdesk/Ticket/62102
If replying to this email please leave the subject-line intact.

If you no longer wish to receive updates please click Unsubscribe



